Shabbona Pathway Committee Minutes

8/10/19 Meeting

The Meeting of the Shabbona Pathway Committee was called to order on Saturday, August 10, 2019 at 8:10 A.M. at the Village Office in Shabbona IL. The following committee members/advisors were present:

Title	Name	Present	Not	Title	Name	Present	Not	
			Present				Present	
Village	Mark			Marketing	Dan]	
	Cinnamon			_	Nolan			
Forest	Josh Clark	\boxtimes		Planning	Curt	\boxtimes]	
Preserve				_	Herrmann			
School	Vaughn	\boxtimes		Residents	Jen	\boxtimes		
District	Boehne				Morrison			
Township	Jim Johnson	\square		Finance	Wendy	\boxtimes]	
					Schnorr			
Fire	Frank							
Dept.	Ottengheime							

Others Present:

Jerry Foster

Allison Kidd Probst

Additions to the Agenda: None

Citizen's Addressing the Board: None

Approval of Minutes from July 13, 2019 Meeting: Curt Herrmann motioned to approve the minutes, Mark Cinnamon seconded. All in favor voted aye. Motion carried.

Treasurer's Report: The treasurer's report shows that the current balance is about \$218,189.00 held in all accounts. The pathway paid the township \$100.00 which was then sent to Davidson & Associates for appraisal services. Eighty percent of this will be reimbursed then. The Demmer Grant was finally signed and in our possession, but was not received until July 19th.

Wendy Schnorr motioned to approve the treasurer's report, Josh Clark seconded. All in favor voted aye. Motion carried.

Bills: none

Grant Report: A discussion was had with the Kaus family representative. They are selling the property and are willing to discuss the pathway being placed on the property. May need to place an add to in the paper for an engineer. Motion: Jerry Foster motioned to approve for Jim to spend money for placing and add in the paper as well as donate to printing costs of the UNC flier. Vaughn Boehne seconded. All in favor voted aye. Motion carried.

IC School Board Feedback: Vaughn Boehne suggested a change to the route on the school property. If they ever add another parking lot they would need to drive over the pathway. Discussed condensing it to 10 feet instead of 20 in that area. Wendy Schnorr said just painted chevrons can be used in that area instead. Discussed moving it up to the west and south property lines. That section of the pathway would be a heavier grade and then it could be driven over to access any new parking areas. Committee would be agreeable to being flexible with changes needed in the future.

Upcoming Events: Dan is working with Phil Nielsen regarding UNC, Pathway Preview, NICE walk. Jen attended the meeting and they discussed cross promoting the event. They are creating fliers for the event and was asked if we had a map to include on the flier. They asked for any donation toward printing as well. Frank asked if the committee would give a bicycle safety class at the event. Dan will look for someone. Three tents, two stations are still needed to be provided. Wednesday night is the 100 Women that Care, they bring three organizations in to present, and the pathway is scheduled to present.

Josh Clark report that the pathway in Somonauk is finished and they are seeing a lot more people walking and biking the area now.

The next meeting is September 14, 2019.

Adjournment: Mark Cinnamon motioned to adjourn the meeting at 8:50am, Josh Clark seconded. All in favor voted aye. Motion carried.

Meeting Minutes of the A	d Hoc Committee submitted by Allison Kidd Probst
/s/	August 10, 2019